VISITSCOTLAND INFORMATION PARTNER

WHAT TO SEE & DO

Museum of Scottish Lighthouses, 4 Star Visitor
Attraction Fraserburgh. AB43 9DU Tel: 01346
511022. Open: Variable hours - please call to check.
www. lighthousemuseum.org.uk

Fraserburgh Heritage Centre, 4 Star Visitor
Attraction Fraserburgh. AB43 9DT Tel: 01346
512888, Open: Variable hours - please call to check.
www.fraserburghheritage.com

Maggie's Hoosie, 26 Shore Street, Inverallochy. AB43
9AB Tel: 01346 582679 / 514761

Fraserburgh Visitor Attraction

Open: Variable hours - please call to check.

Lifeboat Shed, Shore Street, Fraserburgh.
AB43 9BR Tel: 07936160046/01346 517826
Open: Variable hours - please call to check.

SHOPPING

Justrite, 20 Commerce Street, Tel: 01346 513944
Fashion/Outdoor Clothing

C&A Wests, 64 Charlotte Street, Tel: 01346 515767
Arts/Crafts/Garden Centre

Bairds Pharmacy, 6-12 Mid Street Tel: 01346 513372
Post Office/Chemist

Boots the Chemist, 7-11 Broad Street
Tel: 01346 519176
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FOOD & DRINK

The Stevenson's Cafe, Museum of Scottish
Lighthouses, AB43 9DU Tel: 01346 511022

Fraserburgh Leisure Centre, The Links, Fraserburgh,
AB43 9BB Tel: 01346 513110 Disabled access

Findlay's Fish Bar & Cafe, 68 Cross Street,
Fraserburgh, AB43 9BB Tel: 01346 519547

Findlay's Uptown Restaurant, Smiddyhill Road,
Fraserburgh AB43 9WL Tel: 01346 519547

Saltoun Inn, Saltoun Square, Fraserburgh
AB43 9DA Tel: 01346 519548

Heathhill Hotel, Memsie, Fraserburgh AB43 7BQ
Tel: 01346 541492

Tufted Duck Hotel, St Combs. AB43 8ZS
Tel: 01346 582481

HIDDEN GEMS

Deer Abbey

Situated on the A950 Mintlaw to Maud road on your
left.

Deer Abbey was founded in 1219 by William Comyn
the Earl of Buchan, who invited the Cistercians of
Kinloss Abbey in Moray to set up a sister Abbey here.
Comyn chose to found Deer Abbey on the nearby site
of a Monastery established here in the 580 AD by St.
Drostan, and a follower of St. Columba. Deer Abbey
was always a small concern with never more than 15
monks at a time. The Abbots House, Refectory and
kitchen all survive to give some idea of what they
may have been like, though the floors and ceilings,
including some that were vaulted, have long gone. In
1926 what was left of the abbey was purchased by
the catholic diocese of Aberdeen, who placed it in
state care in 1933.

For more information on what’s on, where to go and what to see & do visit
www.visitscotland.com
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